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10 April 2013

Dear William,

| am writing in response to your letter dated 21 March 2013 about the petition from Plaid
Glyndwr considered by the Petitions Committee on 19 March.

Our policy is to fly the Red Dragon, Union Flag and European Union flag together every day
on buildings in the Welsh Government administrative estate. This reflects the governance
of Wales as a nation within the United Kingdom and the European Union.

Yours sincerely

Coy

CARWYN JONES
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